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The Incompetence of James White 

Bro. Mario Symeou, a native Greek speaker born in the UK, has kindly forwarded the following 

material to Sister Riplinger showing that James White is incompetent and not fit to be called a 

scholar of “the scripture of truth” Daniel 10:21. 

Part 1 James White and “begotten.”  This writer’s inserts in braces [] in blue.  See: 

www.timefortruth.co.uk/why-av-only/ ‘O Biblios’ – The Book pp 257-264 on John 1:18 
www.avpublications.com/avnew/content/Critiqued/james1.html The James White Controversy Part 1 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: Mario Symeou... 
Date: 03/10/2014 7:30 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Gail Riplinger [author of New Age Bible Versions www.avpublications.com/avnew/home.html]... 
Subject: Re: The Riplinger Report - Issue #10: New Book Settles Inspiration Debate 

Dear Gail, 

Thank you for your amazing work.  

I have just finished James White’s book [The King James Only Controversy] and I can tell you with all 
confidence that the man is a complete imbecile.  

You see I am Greek born in Britain so I speak both tongues equally.  

His English is as bad as his Greek.  

I was particularly amused when he said the word begotten is not the best translation of the Greek 
word Monogenes and that unique is.  You see anybody who knows spoken Greek would laugh at 
that.  Unique is in no way related to the Greek word.  It means born out of or generated from 
therefore begotten is the only possible translation of that word. 

I have made a note of all his errors in Greek and English there are so many that it will take me a 

while I will send you a full list when I have finished [Look forward to that ]. 

You see I have checked the English meanings of the Greek words used by the NIV and NASB and it 
seems as if they took a thesaurus and used it to pick the worst possible word in every occasion to 
deliberately corrupt the Bible an example as you quite rightly point out in one of your presentations 
is humble vs humiliate [“humble” 2 Corinthians 12:21 AV1611 vs. “humiliate” 1977, 1995 NASVs.  
Men humiliate God to mock and murder Him, as they did to the Lord Jesus Christ, Acts 8:33 with 
Matthew 27:22-23, 29-31, 35, 39-43.  The Lord humbles men to encourage their obedience to and 
dependence upon Him, Deuteronomy 8:2, 3 with 2 Corinthians 1:8-10]. 

But what is little known is that the KJV team actually picked superior words than even a Greek to 
English typical translator could do today. 

An example is Kyrie it actually means person of importance to a fluent Greek. 

You would use it to refer to any number of important people like... 

Master head teacher president official lord sir old person doctor dignitary king 

If somebody loved and respected Jesus they would use Lord [John 9:36 “Lord” AV1611] 

If somebody wanted to demote Jesus they would use sir [John 9:36 “sir” 1984, 2011 NIVs] 

Only one person was ever referred to in the Greek language as oi Kyrios which translated means 
the person of the highest possible importance or Lord of Lords.  

I know you are busy so I will leave it there but if an actual Greek speaking person knew that he 
[James White] referred to our Lord Jesus Christ as simply sir they would want to punch him in the 
face as well as the rest of corrupt bible committee members who think they know my language.   

Your brother in Christ 
Mario Symeou 

http://www.timefortruth.co.uk/why-av-only/
http://www.avpublications.com/avnew/content/Critiqued/james1.html
http://www.avpublications.com/avnew/home.html
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Part 2 James White and John 3:36.  This writer’s inserts in braces [] in blue, with one further item 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Mario Symeou... 
Date: 03/21/2014 10:19 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Gail Riplinger... 
Subject: John 3:36  

Hi Gail 

This is proof he [James White] is incompetent as a translator 

 
Page 132 and 133 of his book 

He claims the word abitho means disobey IT DOES NOT mean disobey [1977, 1995 NASVs: “does 
not obey,” the halfway 1984, 2011 NIVs: “rejects”] or unbelief [typo] he is lying it means refusal 
when used with the rest of the words it means refusal to believe or unbelief.  I will prove it to you 

 

Here is the Greek New Testament 

On every left page it has the Koine (common) Greek and on the right the modern Greek here is John 
3:36 

Here is John 3:36 in Koine (common Greek) note the word Abithon [modern Greek for apeithoon] 

Now see the real Greek translation by real Greeks, refusal to believe or unbelief as the KJV guys 
rightly did it. 

The word does not mean disobey nor did it ever mean disobey in any type of Greek 
language.  This guy is smoking something he shouldn't be he has his own weirdo version 
of Greek that he believes in.  In his book he claims to teach Greek, to who his cat? 
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What on earth made these looney tunes people believe that they had the right to put their hands 
on the Holy Scriptures or that they were ever in the same league as the King James Guys. 

Like I said I have checked the supposed errors of the King James translators and there are none not 
a one.  It is the perfect word of God. 

Another translation you will be interested in.  The King James Only Controversy was printed by 
Bethany House Publishers. 

Bethany is Greek for die (present participle) if you reverse translate this into Greek the title of his 
publishing company is literally “die in your house publishing.” 

Get an American Greek to help you and you will annihilate these guys in a debate. 

Have a good weekend God bless you for opening all our eyes to these evil guys. 

“Every word of God is pure: he is a shield unto them that put their trust in Him.  Add thou not 
unto His words, lest he reprove thee, and thou be found a liar” — Proverbs 30:5-6 

Your brother in Christ 
Mario Symeou 


